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MISSISSIPPI GAMING COMMISSION
Post Office Box 23577

Jackson, Mississippi 39225-3577
(601) 351-2800

INDUSTRY LETTER No. 2004-01
February 20, 2004

TO: All Licensees, Enrolled Attorneys and Interested Parties
FROM: Larry Gregory, Executive Director 4 é 7
RE: Excluded Person

Larry Gregory
Executive Director

This is official notice of the placement of the following individual on the Mississippi Gaming Commission’s
List of Excluded Persons as authorized under Mississippi Code §§75-76-35 through 43, Exclusion or ejection of
certain persons from gaming establishments and Mississippi Gaming Commission Regulations V, Section 1,

Duty to Exclude.

Information on all excluded individuals may be accessed on our web site at mgc.state.ms.us.

NAME: | Prasad J. Athota
ALIAS:
DATE OF BIRTH: | May 2, 1945
SOCIAL SECURITY:
PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: | Asian Indian Male
HEIGHT: | 5’10’
WEIGHT: | 185
HAIR: | Dark Brown and Gray
EYES: | Dark Brown
BUILD: | Medium
HOME ADDRESS: | 130 Danna Place, Helena Arkansas
OCCUPATION: | Unknown
DATE PLACED ON EXCLUSION LIST: | January 21, 2004
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Athota, Prasad J.
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